

2022/23 – 19

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 21st November 2022 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield.
Cllr C Smith, Cllr D Johnson, Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr L Burdin,
Cllr A Ogden Cllr A Caygill-Ogden.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr's R Hannigan and Cllr P Clark. Mrs K Pickering (Clerk).
1 member of the public

PUBLIC FORUM

No matters raised

1. **Apologies for absence :** Cllr A Beaton, Cllr M Berney, Cllr C Rowland, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr D Wells.
2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items :** No matters to declare.
Cllr C Smith – Item 8(b) iii – personal.
3. **Adoption of the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 17th October 2022.**
IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 17th October 2022 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
4. **Clerks Updates:**
 - Public Footpath – Church to West End – N.L.C have made contact with Cllr Jeffery and agreed to inspect this footpath.
 - Replacement litter bin – Abbey Road – inventory on all bins still being undertaken – clerk will remind N.L.C that this bin needs replacing.
5. **Planning Applications - Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).**
 - a) Application PA/2022/1721 – Planning permission to replace front boundary hedge with 1.67m high wooden fence – Pan house, Brocklesby Road, Ulceby.
IT WAS RESOLVED to report **No OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS** but comment that the wooden fence is quite high.
 - b) Application PA/2022/1571 – Application to re-pollard a Willow tree within group 1 and subject to TPO(Front Street) – Plot 22 Coxes Meadow, Ulceby
IT WAS RESOLVED to report **No OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.**
 - c) Application PA/2022/1923 – Application for a non material amendment of PA/2019/1120 namely to extend the first floor roofline over the new extension and make changes to window locations , sizes and number – Sotham Barns, Brocklesby Road, Ulceby.
IT WAS RESOLVED to report **No OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.**
 - d) Application PA/2022/1979 – Planning permission to erect a first floor front and side extension, single storey extension to front, single storet extension to rear with balcony above and patio doors to side elevation – Royston Lodge, Willow Close, Ulceby.
IT WAS RESOLVED to report **No OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.**

6. Finance

a) Accounts for payment and Income received.

PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1. Royal British Legion	1870	100.00
2. K E Pickering salary November	1871	287.38
3. K E Pickering – Admin Stamps – 8.84 Photocopying – 11.49	1872	20.33
4. HMRC - November	1873	17.60
5. J Nettleton Flowers – 1645.74 Verge Mowing – 381.10 Box mowing/strimming – 132.00	1874	2,158.84
6. Lawn N Order	1875	288.00
7. S Hulatt – Link advertising	1876	322.00
8. Barton Mowing Services	1877	342.00

Income Received : October - 0

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr B Jeffery, seconded by Cllr M Berney and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated at the meeting.

c) To discuss and set the precept for 2023/4.

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to set the precept at £20,000 for 2023/4 – no increase on the previous financial year.

d) To note Ulceby received a £20 garden voucher for the ‘Most Improved Village’ 2022 and agree how this voucher should be spent. The voucher expires in 30 months – it was agreed that it would be used next September to purchase more bulbs for the village and councillors were asked to consider if there is anywhere in the village that bulbs can be planted (apart from grass verges) where they might make a prominent display.

7. Police Matters :

a) Community Speed Watch – Mr Birtle advised that, considering the data from the Brocklesby Road speed sign, there has been no real reduction in speed along Brocklesby Road over the previous month.

b) NATS meeting – The NATS meeting is scheduled for 23/11/22. Vehicles parking on the zig zag lines near the pelican crossing will be reported, along with a vehicle persistently parking on the pavement at Ulceby Skitter.

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Hannigan advised that Ulceby Parish Councils application for the 'In Bloom' grant has been approved. The trial weight limit will commence on 30/11/22 – this has been a great achievement for Ulceby PC, URSG and The Ward Councillors.

b) Road Safety :

- i. Additional radar speed signs in Ulceby – N.L.C have indicated that a speed sign near Martins Road is likely to be acceptable but feel that a speed sign on High Street close to the Chinese is unlikely to be acceptable. It was suggested that N.L.C consider a location on West End Road – perhaps close to the Millennium flower bed. . Clerk to arrange a site meeting to verify acceptable sites.
- ii. Weight Limit for Ulceby and surrounding villages – This trial weight limit will commence on 30/11/22.
- iii. Double yellow lines (reduction of) outside the Abdals – Cllr Hannigan advised that he had requested that these double yellow lines be extended up to the village hall, but at the very least be reinstated to where they were originally. Cllr Hannigan will pursue this matter with N.L.C highways department.

c) Station Road – land for community garden/allotments: Lease: Cllr Hannigan is liaising with N.L.C legal department to ensure that the break clause in this agreement is 5 years and can be implemented by both sides – N.L.C and Ulceby PC.

d) To advise that the 'In Bloom' grant has been applied for and awaiting confirmation from N.L.C of their award.

d) New matters to report: Cllr Burdin advised the ward Councillors that the drainage near the pelican crossing needs looking into as it puddles really badly and will be a problem when icy.

The clerk was asked to try and get the 'golden Rivers' data which was taken between halmshaws corner and Wootton Road junction.

The clerk advised that a community grant presentation with Ridge Ward Councillors in recognition of the speed sign on Brocklesby Road is scheduled for 28/11/22 at 12.45pm. The clerk and Cllr Hulatt will attend – everyone welcome.

The clerk had received an email suggesting that the pedestrian crossing on High Street was not very visible/noticeable and could something be done to enhance it – the meeting felt it was perfectly visible/noticeable.

9. **Correspondence** - circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

- Rural Services Network – information
- ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails
- N.L.C – Forthcoming meetings.
- N.L.C – precept requests by December 2022

10. **Environmental and Village issues**

a) New matters to report: Barton Mowing Services have submitted their tender for the mowing at the church yard for 2023 – the meeting agreed to retain the services of Barton Mowing services for 2023. The clerk was asked to write to the PCC to request their donation towards the Church mowing.

11. **Agenda items for next month's meeting.**

12. **Date of next meeting – Monday 5th December 2022.**